
STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO: Community Services Committee   
 
FROM: Community Services Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Waimea River Park Management Plan - RCS10-08-03 
 

 
PURPOSE 
 
To provide the Community Services Committee with a copy of the finalised 
Waimea River Park Management Plan for adoption. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The draft Waimea River Park Management Plan was publicly notified and a 
Hearing Committee made up of Crs Bryant, Currie, Ensor, Glover, King and Norriss 
heard and considered the submissions on 28 April 2010. (A copy of the Minutes of 
the Hearing Committee is attached for information.) 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
As a result of considering the submissions, the Hearing Committee agreed to a 
number of changes to the draft plan and these have been incorporated into the 
final plan which is now recommended for adoption by the Community Services 
Committee 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT the Waimea River Park Management Plan dated August 2010 be 
adopted. 
 
 
 
 
L L Kennedy 
Community Services Manager 
 


